
Message 

From: GAULT, DARLA D [AG/1005] [/O=MONSANTO/OU=NA-1000-01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=191163] 

Sent: 8/14/2015 2:26:52 PM 

To: FARMER, DONNA R [AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/OU=NA-1000-01/cn=Recipients/cn=180070]; HERNAN, RONALD 

[AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/OU=NA-1000-01/cn=Recipients/cn=RRHERN18]; TERBROCK, CHRISTINE P [AG/1000] 

[/O=MONSANTO/OU=NA-1000-01/cn=Recipients/cn=CPTERB] 

Subject: RE: Larry Kier ... consultant same role as Acquavella for the expert panel 

Attachments: SOW-1-Kier.docx 

Importance: High 

All··· 

Based on the documents I have, the Consulting Agreement expired 12/31/ 13. Does anyone have an 

extension? 

Does anyone have an email address for Larry? 

Donna, would you please make any necessary adjustments to the attached SOW'? Note that you 
only requested $12,000 for Larry, and 1.-ve cannot accrue amounts less than $25,000. In the SOW, it 

would be best to split the work into Phases with a specific amount of money tied to each phase, and 
then a total amount. For instance, this would be Phase 1 ·· $12,000. Phase 2 ·· $XX.XX,"<., Phase 3 ·· 

$XX,XXX h)r a total of $XXX.XXX. Setting it up this way will prevent us from needing an amendment 

for work after 9 /1 /15. 

Thanks, 

Darla 

From: HERNAN, RONALD [AG/1000] 

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2015 7:18 AM 
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To: FARMER, DONNA R [AG/1000] 
Cc: GAULT, DARLA D [AG/1005] 
Subject: RE: Larry Kier ... consultant same role as Acquavella for the expert panel 

Donna, 

We will need a statement of work and quote. 

We will need to have PO in place and if the value is greater than $25K we will need to have the invoice 

received by 8/21 so accounts payable can accrue the cost in FY15 

Ron 

From: FARMER, DONNA R [AG/1000] 
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2015 1:06 PM 
To: HERNAN, RONALD [AG/1000] 
Subject: Larry Kier ... consultant same role as Acquavella for the expert panel 

Ron, 

My apology.,,appears we have let something slip thru the cracks. 

We have another consulting doing the same thing that John Acquavella is doing for the epidemiology 

area ... l..arry Kier is fadlitatlng the gentox area of the expert panel. 

We have had a contract with Larry Kier before. 

How do we get this set up for Larry so that he too can be paid= 12K in 2015'? 

Thanks in advance for your help! 
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https://www.baumhedlundlaw.com/toxic-tort-law/monsanto-roundup-lawsuit/


Donna 

From: FARMER, DONNA R [AG/1000] 
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2015 9:53 AM 
To: TERBROCK, CHRISTINE P [AG/1000] 
Cc: HERNAN, RONALD [AG/1000] 
Subject: RE: Hello 

Attached is John's and I already forwarded you the exponent work proposal on July 28. 

The answers to the questions below can be found in the proposals 
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